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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

o N

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on ., the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or about August 14,
2012, with malice aforethought attempt to kill Christopher Scott, by shooting the victim
with an assault rifle, in violation of §16-03-0029, of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

T2 B.AL.

DEPUTY SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#; 2012GS4205314
= Javan Fredrick Mays ) AIWHE:  NI58733
) . ’ ) Date of Offense:  8/14/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: _-) SC.Code § : 16-03-0029
.DOB: —:SS#: ) CDRCode#: 3410
Address’ )
)
)

City,State, Zip: : . '
DL#: SID#: SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL, CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[[] No[]

In disposition of the said mdlcﬂ{ent comes now the Defendant who was g CONVICTED OF or [IPLEADS
TO: rpTRC uwrder

in violation of  § /6~ 124G of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3 L//a

[J NON-VIOLENT " [R"VIOLENT RgSERIOUS  §MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC [)817-25-45

w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: 34 As Indicted, {JLesser Inciuded Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant’s inilialsr

The plga is: (id Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
AT 1/
M 5284 5 Vi wpers

ULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# Defendam— Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the m State Department of Corrections, E—‘&uu&—l)eeenﬁm-eem

for a determinate term of QO daysimenths/years sb— [ ] u ME—YNMLQI&AMLDMWQ_,_W
andle: o Pay-2 fiﬂe BFS—_ — ; pEowi mlml .l.m. Hpos ﬂm gordiee-of n

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*, ‘hc-bﬂmwspeﬁdeémfh—pmw —

ll‘ll‘.,» a3 ¥ B A Somsazaaiy SPEHIREG dAEH

p A :

G/WRENT or ] CO\JSECUTIVE 1o sentence on:
he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 10 be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
[L} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

T

-Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: {1 Deferred [ Det. Waives Hearing {71 Ordereu PTUP
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:
] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED |
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining —

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling v

*Fine; $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-21 1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00. ) pmts, of § beginning
§14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S . .

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessmen) $12 5 $ __ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) s25 % Other:

Provise 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 QS:,! A !

g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 3 ‘ 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) S during probation,

TOTAL $ ) .

Presiding Judgy” O‘Q‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: (ﬁfs
Court Reporter: N \Doach Sentence Date: /j//aj/ﬁ 3

SCCA/217 (031201 1)
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WITNESSES
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| 2 wlgsmts,

The State of South Omﬂo::m
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

2. REPORT ENDED on o/V
”~ v‘. o
ARD PULLED %W.A. l
A
. JNARRANTS i
S ATURE ﬁ.(ﬂ..r»

A - 1“4\?,9?
N o o % ¥

*  ARREST WARRANT \_smmx

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

N158733

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

VIPRZN

True Bil——

Foreperson of Grand Jury

Date: CCT 18 2012

THE STATE
vs.

Javan Frederick Mays

VERDICT
O.? \_\\\)\ %\:
7

/

M= Al A thﬁlw

Forepefson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

SC Code:; 16-3-0029
CDR Code: 3410
Class FEL-A

20120CT 23 AN % 0
M. HOPE BLACKLEY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

g /7017
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oéth:

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or about August 14,
2012, with malice aforethought attempt to kill Christopher Scott, by shooting the victim
with an assault rifle, in violation of §16-03-0029, of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

B R

DEPUTY SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE Vs, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ 2012GS42053 14
e Javan Fredrick Mays ) A/WH:  NI158733
’ ) Date of Offense: _8/14/2012
Race:  BLACK Sex: M Age: -) SC.Code § ; 16:03-0029
DOB: -SS#: )  CDR Code#: 3410
Address! )
)
)

City,State, Zip- e
DL# SIDE SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said mdlcﬂ{ent comes now the Defendant who was K}' CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: m Wraer

LARIan

in violation of § 15 Z -_23 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3 L//a
{1 NON-VIOLENT IOLENT MSER[OUS SAMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CsC []817-25-45
w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: 4 As Indicted, {_JLesser Inciuded OfTense, [ ] Defendam Waives Presentment to Grand Jury, (defendant’s initials

The plga is: (id Without Negotiations or Recommendation, O Neootla[ed Sentence, [0 Recommendation by the State.
AT \/
ENRR B fsad g Vi

ULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# Defendam'/ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

-WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the (R State Department of Corrections, [F—Eouan-Detention-CerreT,
for a determinate term of QO d&yskﬂemhs/years o F] undpr the Youthful Qffeader Act notto-cxcesd $3ars

e.
A CO RENT or ] CONSECUTIVE (o sentence on:
D/Th/ebll‘)iiﬁdam is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections.
[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C, Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing (JOrdered  pTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms:

(] Set by SCDPPPS

daysthours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED N
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining —

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling vl

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-2F1(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /00. pmts, of S beginning

8 [?'I'_ZI HA)2) (DUI Surcharge) 100§ $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ N —

§ $6-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other:

Provise 47.9 {Public Def/Prob) $500 $

& 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ QSZ,( A )

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) $50 $

§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) $40fea  § [0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 S . 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% 1o County  (if paid in instaliments) S during probation.

TOTAL 3 |E§ 'é l;

Presiding Judgm&‘
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk %%ﬂ_‘* Judge Code: [@NN

Court Reporter: ™ Ldone) Sentence Date: /) /aj/]‘l'j-
SCCA/217 (032011) /




WITNESSES

3. CARD PULLED

I INDEXED

The State of South Carolina

County of mvm:m:u:qm

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

5. CHECKED WARRANTS

4. CHECKED SIGNATURE

7. ASSESSMENT AND
FIME CARD MADE .

= TRAFEJC VIOLATION COPY
REST WARRA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

N158734

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

\@\ Aar— %\N\N

—True Bill

Foreperson of Grand Jury

VERDICT

THE STATE
VS.

Javan Frederick Mays

m\txl‘*‘(
1

= H 2l P— oz

Forepdlrson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

SC Code: 16-3-0029
CDR Code: 3410
Class FEL-A

YR
PR S

. S A5 TARBLRG G
B120CT 23 AM %04
M. HOPE BLACKLEY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

| TR
Ata Court of General Sessions, convened on o i the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath;

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or about August 14,
2012, with malice aforethought attempt to kill Antron Oglesby, by shooting the victim with
an assauit rifle, in violation of §16-03-0029, of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

D B R

DEPUTY SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4205315
Javan Fredrick Mays ) AWE_NI58734
AKA: ) Date of Offense;:  8/14/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: i) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029

Addres
City T ;
DL# SIDE ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL'Yes 0 V'Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was g CONVICTED OF or. [JPLEADS
TO: mf))eap h Ft&g
in violation of  § / 6"3-— .29 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # }(//o
[] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [)SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ["1Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
, w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
The charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment w Grand Jury. (defendant's initiais)
The pleais: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATT » '
Ao ‘ /S.JALIJ "‘4\M
BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# i efenddnt 7 ) Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the 4] State Department of Corrections, [H—Eaunty-DetentiomCerrrer,
for a determinate term of ﬂ D : s/years und A years
and/0rte-pay a fine 66 ided-the he-servicsof

rmanibsAvears-andsubject ta_South Caroling Department of Probation,Parele-and Hardon-Servicos—standard-conditions-of

4

NCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on: |
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. :

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred [:l Def. Waives Hearing DOrdcrcd PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211({A)(1) {Conv. Surcharge) $100 § oL pmts, of $ beginning
3 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ b paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S o h—j—~—
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 % ther:
Provise 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S N
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S & %)
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca  § (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 § 0 HiW § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County  (if paid in installments) S during probation. :
TOTAL s

- Presiding Ju
Clerk of Cour/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code /%
Court Reporter: Deolo Sentence Date: / //é?[ 7
SCCA/217 (031201 1) /




WITNESSES

3. CARD PULLED

4 (NDEXEU

5. CHECKED WARRANTS

FILED

The State of wocﬁr Carolina

County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

4. CHECKED SIGNATURE &/

7. ASSESSMENT AND | =
FIME CARD MADE —

% TRAFFICVIOLATIGN COPY
AT RREST WARRA

NUMBER

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AR

Lo

TERM

N158734

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

\@\Q\\(\ %\H&\X

—True Bitl

\no\mumwOmO\mQ,\
Dot ﬁDO 3 CJ\ Oﬁﬁ MQNEN

VERDICT
m\ c\l— *'(
J

THE STATE
VS.

Javan Frederick Mays

= At P H2i3

Forepdrson of Petit Jury
Date:

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

SC Code: 16-3-0029
CDR Code: 3410
Class FEL-A

L ERK OF COUR'
SRS TARBLRG Cnus”

812007 23 AM %04
M. HOPE BLACKLEY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath;

ATTEMPTED MURDER

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or ébout August 14,
2012, with malice aforethought attempt to kil Antron Oglesby, by shootihg the victim with
an assault rifle, in violation of §16-03-0029, of THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH

CAROLINA, (1976, as amended).

1

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

D R Ay,

DEPUTY SOLICITOR

case made and provided.




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

_ ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4205315
Javan Fredrick Mays ) AWE_NIS8734 .
AKA; ) Date of Offense:  8/14/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: -) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0029
DOB: . SS#: —— ) CDRCode#: _ 3410
Addres
City ; :
DL?"? SIDE ) SENTENCE Sl.-lEET
*CDLYes 0 VYes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] :
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B¢ CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: : mib}e/,p W (‘/6'/; ‘
in violation of  § . /6-]" 2? of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

S7/0
[J NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS ["]Mandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
‘T'he charge is: As Indicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presenement to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea js: Without N

egotiations or Recommendation, (] Negotiated.Sentence, [ Recorﬁmendation by the State.
Suban /5284, (i M h

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# "—Z‘/Defenctifn_t,'j Allorney for Defendant SC Bard

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, Mﬁm,
for a determinate term of A D Aays/months/years und . - years
and/orte-pay.a fine of $ — ; praxyided-thats he-service of deysmenthsirears-andior-nayment
088————————plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the-belanee-is-suspendedwith-probation—for

lnr\nthr;’.}xanrr and mhjpm to_Sonth Carglina Departmfm of Probation—Parele-and-Rarden Sorvicos—standard conditions-af

NCURRENT or 0 bONS’ECUTlVEto sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C, Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. '

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of & violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[CJRESTITUTION: (] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [1Ordcred  pPTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: '

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obain GED [
{.] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0

*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing A

g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /OD-DQ pmits. of $ beginning

Q]L_M'z] HAX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 8 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 36-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) S12 S 0 h_'———

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S ther:

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 S A

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $2§ S & LY

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Coun Surcharge) $150 3

§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 g .

§ 56-5-2942(}) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca (] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 I[P § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%10 County  (if paid in instaliments) $ during probation. "

TOTAL S :

Clerk of Cour/ Deputy Clerk al, %
Court Reporter: oo Sentence Date: / //_’ﬁ/ ]
SCCA/217 (0372011) / /
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WITNESSES

.-

— I SENTENCE-MADE

3’CARD PULLED

<. INDEXED

9. CHECKE] SIGNATURE

7. ABSESSMENTAND 8.
I CARD MADE 7 hmvx
ATTIC VIOLATION COPY \m

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

N158735 (Count One)

N158736 (Count Two)

ACTION OF Z_u JURY

At
True Bill

CCT 18 2012

Foreperson of Grand Jury
Date:

VERDICT
OQ(?\* . / D’.\Ne%/«

00.&7\.& - OCM—*(
/

VIR T

Forepgrson of Petit Jury
Date:

FILED

.;m State of South quo_m:m
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

iV,

nite
il

TERM

THE STATE
VS.

Javan Frederick Mays

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY AND
POSSESSION
OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

SC Code: 16-11-330 (A); 16-23-490
CDR CODE: 139; 0549
CLASS: FEL/A; FEL/F

71 CRK OF COURT

3_82 23 AM 3:0b
M. HOPE BLACKLEY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT |

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on : , the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

COUNT ONE-ARMED ROBBERY '

|
That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or about August 14,
2012, while armed with a deadly weapon, being an assault rifle, did felonibusly take from
the person or presence of Antron Oglesby, by means of force, violence, and/or
intimidation, goods or monies, such goods or monies being described as follows:
clothes, with intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property,i in violation of

Section 16-11-330 (A), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIGLENT CRIME

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or abbut August 14,
2012, possess a firearm, during the commission of a violent crime as d:efined in Code
§16-1-60, to wit: ARMED ROBBERY, in violation of Code §16-23-490. CODE OF LAWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

casé made and provided. :
OV2BRL.

DEPUTY SOLICITOR




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG
STATE VS.

Javan Fredrick Mays

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

AIW#: N158735 ;
Date of Offense:  8/14/2012 |
S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A .

AKA:

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: ——
DOB: SS#: )
Address! )

City,S ‘

DL#: SIDA % SENTENCE SHEET

*CDL Yes No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes{ ] No[] ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF orf [ JPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Anmed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

)
)
; INDICTMENT/CASEF: __ 2012GS4205316
)
)
)

CDR Code #: 0139

in violation of  § 16-11-0330(A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[] NON-VIOLENT 5 VIOLENT [JSERIOUS JIMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC (1§17-25-43

‘ w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)
‘the charge is: g As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, (] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ] (defendant’s initials

The pleg.ss [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, L] Recommendation by the State.
ATTE A
[S2EY ¥V ’sg

7 ;
BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# ’ Defendant ¢~ Attorney for Defendant SC Barif

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Z/Smle Department of Corrections,  [J—Caunty Deteation Center,
for a determinate term of ;2 ) daysinenths/years %MM%MF@%MS

.
andOT 0 Ppay-s-fine-ofd — ; prQyided that upon the service of daysimenths/yearsamdforpaymmenat
—_— N - 1

0b$—————— : plus costs and assessments as applicable*, the balanee-3-suspended-with-probation—for— ——"

S AR PR, PPN H Da ™ atl = 1 1t
mentheryears-and-subjcerto-Sonth-Careling Bepartment-efProbation—Rarole-and-Pardon-Senices_siandard canditions,of

/ NCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is 10 be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the-State Department of Corrections.
[.] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code £17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of 8 violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: !
[JRESTITUTION: {] Deferced [] Def. Waives Hearing () ordered PTUP .

Towml: plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc, Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining }
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 7
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing M
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv, Surcharge) $100 S “ ) ) pmis. of § beginning
§14-1-21 1(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S $ ' paid to Public Defender Fund
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ —_— \
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25 3 Other: 1
Proviso 47.9 (Public Del/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 3 & )
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S ‘,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 {SCCJA Surcharge) S5 $ S0 § 47.12 requires $500 be paid"to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in instaliments) 3 %,3 g during probation. |
TOTAL $

v Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M Judge Cfde: ¢ 2 ~
Coun Reporter: J\'\\.JO NS ) Sentence Date: / ;/Q// 12

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) -
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4205316A
Javan Fredrick Mays ) A/WH: N158736
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _ 8/14/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: i ) SC.Code § :_16-23-0490
vos: N ss« )  CDRCode# _ 0549 i
Address: ) '
City,State,Zip: ,
DLz SID7: % SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X CONVICTED OF or {(CJPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death :
in violationof  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
0 NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [_JMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-25-45
w/minor st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: (2 As lndicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials
The plea s [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, (7] Negotiated Sentence, ] Recommendatlon by the State.
SN T i

BULSA, DERRICK Defendant Attorney for Defendam SC Barii

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Z/;ate Department of Corrections,  ——Ceunty-BeterrttomConter,

¢

for a determinate term of 5 days/moathsiyears ar— {H—underthe _Youthful-OfenderAct—norio-exceed e

andterio-pay-afine-ofs ; prmmmﬁme———éWMWWWnt

ofS < plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the-tratance-ssuspemted-withprobation—for

Sth s-and-s .--' o5 arothrr eparme Fotyar Parete-and-Rardon-Servieos—standard—condittons of
ﬁ ONCURRENT or (] CONSECUTIVE 1o sentence on: l
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code 8 24-13-40 to be ca]cu]lated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. .
[ 1 The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §I7 25-13s.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

DRESTITUTION: D Deferred [j Def. Waives learing E]Oidercd PTUP

5

Total: § plus 20% fee: S
Payment Terms:

{_] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED [ ’
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: ) Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
& 14-1-211(AX(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s OO0 -!Q! pmts. of § beginning
314-1-21 H(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S $ paid to Public Défender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S Olh;—_ :
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ )
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S AS (D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§ 36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca S (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Praviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s S 8 47.12 requires $500 be pald to Clerk
3%to Coumty  (if paid in installments) $ . during probation. . ;
TOTAL $ S :
v Presiding Ju
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Cod / (o2
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: /%2// /_2

SCCA/217 (03/2011)




WITNESSES

—— - SENTENCEMADE - m\ —

SparodreagpRublic Safety DepImengm$
3°CARI PULLED Sy

4. INDEXED

5. CHECKED SIGNATURE

7. ASSESSMENTAND ] uv.\ﬁ SRt
£[34F CARI MADE PO AT :
2T TC VIOLATION COPY \m

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

N158735 (Count One)

N158736 (Count Two)

ACTION OF z_u JURY

\%Q Y ..
True Bill

Foreperson of Grand Jury CCT 18 2012
Date:

VERDICT
Oscl* : / D’.\we.#/m

00-\7\1’ 3 OIC./*.’;M\

?ﬁ) T oS — H-t53

Forepgrson of Petit Jury
Date:

FILED

The State of mocﬁz Carolina

County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

TERM

THE STATE
VS.

Javan Frederick Mays

Indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY AND
POSSESSION
OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

SC Code: 16-11-330 (A); 16-23-490
CDR CODE: 139; 0549
CLASS: FEL/A; FEL/F

“LERK OF COURT

..m.. .\»—m .—_ _

20CT 23 MM 9 Ob
M. HOPE BLACKLEY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

. ) ,
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At i b 0w
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on , the

{
Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their ocath: ' !
|

COUNT ONE-ARMED ROBBERY

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or abfout August 14,
2012, while armed with a deadly weapon, being an assault rifle, did feloniously take from
the person or presence of Antron Oglesby, by means of force, viblence, and/or
intimidation, goods or monies, such goods or monies being describfed as follows:
clothes, with intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property, in violation of
Section 16-11-330 {(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME |

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or ab;out August 14,
2012, possess a firearm, during the Commission of a violent crime as dfefined in Code
§16-1-60, to wit: ARMED ROBBERY, in violation of Code §16-23-490. CODE OF LAWS
OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended. |

[

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statUte in such

casé made and provided. ;
(ONAR R, |

DEPUTY SOLICITOR !




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) ‘
STATE VS, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4205316
e Javan Fredrick Mays ) AIWE.  NIS8735 -

) } Date of Offense:  8/14/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: NN ) SC.Code § :_I16-11-0330(A.
DOB: Ss#: )  CDRCode# _ 0139
Address; )
City,S ) '
DLY: SIDE- ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[_] No[ ] CMV Yes[] No[j Hazmat Yes[] No[] }
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was G CONVICTED OF or ["IPLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
in violation of  § 16-11-0330(A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
7] NON-VIOLENT M VIOLENT [JSERIOUS JXIMOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC {1817-25-45

' w/minor Ist or Lewd Act)

‘The charge is: g As Indicted, [[]Lesser Included Offense, [)Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. [ {defendant’s initials)
The plegss 3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, / (] Negotiated Sentence,  [] Recommendation by the State.
ATTE ‘
TEENP R R e Jabd 4 Yo e |

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# N Defendant < Attorney for Defendant SC Bar¥

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Zémle Department of Corrections,  [—Caunty Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ;2 ) dayshmenths/years %%%&O&mmﬂeameed——ﬂ
androT YO Pay-a-Hne-oL S ~ ; prqvided thar upon the service of —<daysimenths/yearsamd/orpayment
04-§—————— : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balanee-is-suspended-with-probation—os —

Mmonthetyearsand-subjeetto—South olina-Departmen o+Probation—PRarele-and-Parden-Seniice it] f

/ NCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: !
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. ,
("] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

ars

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 {Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ,
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [] Def. waives learing (lOrdered  pTUP !

Total: = § plus 20% fee:
Payment Terms:

[] Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Service Employment
Obtain GED O]
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

N n|es
3

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 0
*Fine: ‘Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211{AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-21(AX2) (DUI Surcharge) S100- S $ paid to Public Deifender Fund
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ JE— !
§ 56-1-286 (DU Breath Tesi) $25 g Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public DelProb) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &: (L )
g§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BU! Breath Test Fee) $50 S f
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [ Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) Ss $ SGJ § 47.12 requires $500 be paid‘to Clerk
3% o County  (if paid in instaliments) $ %,z 2 during probation. !
TOTAL $
" Presiding Judge C
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk M Judge Code 2 -
Count Reporter: L INALD \\wwd a) Sentence Date: / 9/_%[/ 12

SCCA217 (0372011)




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4205316A

Javan Fredrick Mays ) A/WH:  N158736 ;
AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _8/14/2013_|
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: - ) SC.Code § : 16-23-0490
pos: I ssv ) CDRCodc#: _ 0549 |
Address: ) .
City,State, Zip: i
DL SIDH- g SENTENCE SIHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[]] No[7] Hazmat Yes[] No[]] ?
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was I CONVICTED OF or {]JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death ;
in violationof  § 16-23-0490 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
[ NON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [(IMOST SERIOUS [(IMandatory GPS(CSC (1817-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: R As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials
The plegds: (3 Without Negotiations or Recommendation, / ] Negotiated Sentence, (J Recommendation by the State.
ATTES} : :
£ 3 Bl 5240 > /.

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar® Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Barii
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the mate Department of Corrections, J—GountyPeterrttomCenter,
for a determinate term of 5 days/moathsiyears ar—[J—wnderthe _Youthful-Offender-Act-notte exeeed ac )

£¢ ' pread i f das .' nt
andtorio-payafine-ofs ; provided-that-upon-the-service o daysfmonths/years-andror payme
ofs < Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; thebatanceissuspemicdwithprobatien—for
onihsdysarsand-subjeerto—Southr€ars a4 e O PIOtratiom,—Parele-and-Pardon-Serviess aRdard—ceondittons of
;;; ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . § 24-13-40 o be calcu;]ated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections.
(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code '§17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Scction 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. :

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ‘
[IRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred (] Def. Waives Hearing [Tordered  pTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: s days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED O
{1 Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [
g 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekty/monthly
§ 14-1-21 I(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 m pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 S § paid to Public Defender Fund
& 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S Other
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ ’ i
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
g 14-1-212 (Law Cnforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 D)
§ 14-1-213 {Drug Court Surcharge) S150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 % ;
g 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea S (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Provise 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $s S g?% ;QQ( 8 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County  (if paid in installments) $ . during probation. !
TOTAL S y

e

SCCA217(03/2011) '

’ - Presiding Jug . pLa¥” T—
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Cod / ' A
Court Reporter: M ol Senience Date: / 2// /_2




WITNESSES

— - SENTENCEMADE ~ m,\

3’CARD PULLED

4. INDEXED
—=hr&

5. CHECKED SIGNATURE

7. ASSESSMENT AND mt] u\ “
EI3iE CARI) MADE e A

e
“477IC VIOLATION COPY \m

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

N158735 (Count One)

N158736 (Count Two)

ACTION OF ZD JURY

A o

True Bill

Foreperson of Grand Jury 0CT 182012

Date:

VERDICT
Cova¥ -\ OCZ‘I

OQClur - Ol—.\-,f.’a\
/

?\“{,JN\ Y ol —

Forepgrson of Petit Jury
Date:

H-2y3

_FILED

The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

Barry Barnette, Solicitor

~

~~
(=]
—_—
3

TERM

THE STATE
VS.

Javan Frederick Mays

indictment for

ARMED ROBBERY AND
POSSESSION
OF FIREARM DURING COMMISSION
OF A VIOLENT CRIME

SC Code: 16-11-330 (A), 16-23-490
CDR CODE: 139; 0549
CLASS: FEL/A; FEL/F

71 LRK OF COURT

V-
.;nv : _,

3_82 23 AM %04
M. HOPE BLACKLEY




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) i
At R0V
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath: ;

COUNT ONE-ARMED ROBBERY

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or about August 14,
2012, while armed with a deadly weapon, being an assault rifle, did feloniously take from
the person or presence of Antron Oglesby, by means of force, violence, and/or
intimidation, goods or monies, such goods or monies being described as follows:
clothes, with intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property, in violation of
Section 16-11-330 (A), Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

t
i

COUNT TWO-POSSESSION OF FIREARM DURING
COMMISSION OF A VIOLENT CRIME '

That Javan Frederick Mays did in the city of Spartanburg on or about August 14,
2012, possess a firearm, during the commission of a violent crime as d‘efined in Code
§16-1-60, to wit: ARMED ROBBERY, in violation of Code §16-23-490. CODE OF LAWS

OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

@&BBL@«

DEPUTY SOLICITOR ‘

i

case made and provided.
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ) |
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4205316
o Javan Fredrick Mays ) A/WH#, N158735 '

' } Date of Offense:  8/14/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age:i) S.C.Code § : 16-1 1-0330(A;
DOB: SS#: ) CDR Code#: 0139
Address: )
City,S )
DL#: SIDE- ] SENTENCESHEET
*CDL Yes No[J CMYV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] '
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was 5 CONVICTED OF o [ JPLEADS
TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon i
in violationof § 16-1 1-0330(A of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
"] NON-VIOLENT 2] VIOLENT [TJSERIOUS X]MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC {1617-25-45

w/minor st or Lewd Act)

‘the charge is: g As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offense, []Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ' (defendant’s initials
The plegis: [ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, / [ Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTE '

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# ’ Defendant <~ Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the IZ/State Department of Corrections, Mﬂe&wﬁnn.ﬁcnmr,
for a determinate term of 2 ) daystmrenths/years %—M%mwﬁmed———ﬁ@ars
androT IS pay-a-Fne-of S =~ pI'Q?!'idf‘d that upon the service of ———daysimenthsiyearsandror paymeat
0b$—————— ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*, the balanee-t3-suspended-with-probation—or E——
meeRtheryears-ard-subjectto—Sowth-Ceralina-Department-of Probation—Parole-and-Perdon-Sendices_siandard canditions,of

/| SONCURRENT or [[1 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. .
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a fircarm or ammunition. '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [T] Deferred [] Def. Waives llearing LlOrdered  pTUP

Tosmal: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[.] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling 1
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Asscssments 107.5 %) S Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) S100 S {( X) N ) pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUF Surcharge) $100 S $ paid to Public Defender Fund
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Other:—_
8 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 525 3
Proviso 47.9 (Public DelProb) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ &: [ )
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/¢a 3 ] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) S5 $ i) § 47.12 requires $500 be paid;to Clerk
3%t County  (if paid in instaliments) $ %,3 3 during probation. ;
TOTAL $ '

v Presiding Judge A s
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk RQML Judge C(%de: 2 S
Court Reporter: J\'\_\.O SNS? o) Sentence Date: / 5/2// 12

SCCA/217 (03/2011)
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG ;
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2012GS4205316A
Javan Fredrick Mays ) A/WH: N158736 X )
AKA: ) Date of Offense:  8/14/2012
Race: BLACK Sex: M~ Age __-j) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
pos: [ ss#: ) CDR Code #; _ 0549 |
Address: ) ]
City,State,Zip: ) , L
DL SID# ] SENTENCE ;SHEET
*CDL Yes[ | No[J] CMV Yes[]] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] !
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was Xl CONVICTED OF or [_JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death ;
in violationof  § 16-23-0490 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 6549
D NON-VIOLENT (] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [IMandatory GPS(CSC [1817-2545
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) '
The charge is: 24 As lndicted, []Lesser Included Offense, [[]Defendant Waives Presentment 1o Grand Jury. ! (defendant's initials
The plt‘Vithoul Negotiations or Recommendation, 7] Negotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
ATTES} > B B < . / ’
b ] L,O/lq / Y, A g A Y ;

BULSA, DERRICK SC Bar# N Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Barii
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Z/SEate Department of Corrections,  ——GeuntyBeterrrtonCenter,
for a determinate term of 5 days/moathsiyears ar— {-wnderthe_Youthful-OffenderAct—not te-exeeed 308('S

andlorio-payafine-ofs ; provided-that-upon-the-service of. —daysfmonthsfyearsandror-payment

ofs < plus costs and assessments as applicable*; thebatante-issuspemded-withprobatien—for

FERR 2 RO-8 .'" Y ot 10 ai'l¢ C I"’.l-I P OTre-a1 GFaOoH e 1ees . ...\ et
i;i ONCURRENT or [L] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ' I

[/] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code . & 24-13-40 1o be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. '

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ;

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: . \
[IRESTITUTION: [T} Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [ Jordered  pTUP

Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms:

{1 Set by SCDPPPS

days/hours Public Sérvice Employment
Obtain GED M |
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. i

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling [

*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ¢ []

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 5 Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
& 14-1-21 1{A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 s QD ﬂz pmts. of § beginning
314-1-211(AX2) (DU Surcharge) $100 S b paid to Public Defender Fund
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 S Olhgr—'_— ‘

§ 56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25 $ ’ .

Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $ 1

g 14-1-212 (Law Cnforce. Funding) $25 $ A, L)) :

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) S150 S

§ 30-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ f

§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Asscssment) $40/ca S (0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Praviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 S § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ . during probation,. ;

TOTAL S ,
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